
Lake of the Woods School ISD #390
January 22, 2024

Board of Education Meeting @ 7:00 PM
ITV Room

Board Meeting Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Board Presenters
5. Written Communications
6. Old Business
7. New Business

a. Approval of the December 18, 2023 regular board meeting minutes and the January 8,
2024 Organizational Meeting minutes.

b. Approval of the invoices, financial statements, bank reconciliation, wire transfers, and
purchase card statements.

c. Approval of Personnel-Resignations, Retirements and Appointments
i. Resignations

1. Courtney Bordelon - High School Teacher
2. Kathy Wehman - Bus Driver
3. Seth Putz - Building & Grounds Supervisor

d. Approval of Final Audit Report - Year-end June 30, 2023
e. Adopt resolution 2023/2024-23 directing the superintendent to make recommendations

for adjustments in curriculum, programs, and staff for the 2024-2025 School Year.
f. Adopt Resoluiton 2023/2024-24 authorizing the District to enter into a line of credit

agreement with Border Bank.
8. Other Business
9. Adjourn











































































































































































































































School Board Agenda

Date:
January 22, 2023
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Agenda Item & Number:
7.f. - Adopt a resolution directing the superintendent to make recommendations for adjustments in
curriculum, programs, and staff for the 2023-2024 School Year.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Background Information:
Directing the superintendent to make recommendations for adjustments in curriculum, programs and
staff is part of the yearly process in development of the District’s annual budget that the Board must
approve before any expenditures can be made in that fiscal year. The superintendent will be working
with the Business Manager and staff to set the budget for FY24. Recommendations regarding
curriculum, programs, and staff will be based on the District’s projected revenue and expenditures to
ensure a balanced budget for the upcoming school year.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Attachments:
None
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Fiscal Impact:
TBD
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Recommendation(s):
Adopt a resolution directing the superintendent to make recommendations for adjustments in
curriculum, programs, and staff for the 2023-2024 School Year.
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
School Board Action:

Motion by: __________ Second by: __________

Vote Yes: _____ Vote No: _____

No Action Required: _____



RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ADMINISTRATION
TOMAKE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REDUCTIONS
IN PROGRAMS AND POSITIONS AND REASONS

THEREFOR.

WHEREAS, the financial condition of the school district may dictate the need of the school board to reduce
expenditures, and

WHEREAS, in the case that it is determined that a reduction in expenditures are needed; and may include
discontinuance of positions and discontinuance or curtailment of programs, and

WHEREAS, a determination regarding which teachers' contracts must be terminated and not renewed and
which teachers may be placed on unrequested leave of absence without pay or fringe benefits in effecting
discontinuance of positions,

BE IT RESOLVED, by the School Board of Independent School District No. 390, as follows:

That the School Board hereby directs the Superintendent of Schools and administration to consider the
discontinuance of programs or positions to effectuate economies in the school district and reduce
expenditures and, make recommendations to the school board for the discontinuance of programs,
curtailment of programs, discontinuance of positions or curtailment of positions.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was by member ____________ and duly seconded by
Member ____________ and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

BY:__________________________________
Boyd Johnson, Chair

ATTEST:______________________________
Tim Lyon, Clerk

DATE: January 22, 2024



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING
OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 390
(LAKE OF THE WOODS)

LAKE OF THE WOODS COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the School Board of Independent

School District No. 390 (Lake of the Woods), Lake of the Woods County, Minnesota, was held in the

School District on January 22, 2024 at 7:00 o’clock p.m.

The following members were present:

and the following were absent:

Member ______________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:



RESOLUTION 2022-2023-24 AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT TO
ENTER INTO A LINE OF CREDIT AGREEMENT WITH
BORDER BANK

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board (the “Board”) of Independent School District No. 390
(Lake of the Woods), Lake of the Woods County, Minnesota (the “District”), as follows:

1. It is hereby determined that:

(a) Upon review of financial projections, the Board has determined that the District
may face cash flow problems in 2023-2024;

(b) District staff have entered into negotiations and has reached a tentative agreement
to establish a line of credit, subject to Board approval and Bank acceptance, with [NAME OF
BANK] (the “Bank”); and

(c) The Board desires to enter into such an agreement with the Bank, as authorized
by Minnesota Statutes, Section 123B.12(b), as amended.

2. Upon the effective date of this resolution, the District hereby agrees to establish a
revolving line of credit (the “Line of Credit”) with the Bank whereby the Bank will advance funds to the
District to resolve cash flow problems in the 2024 fiscal year.

3. The amount advanced at any time under the Line of Credit will not exceed the lesser of
(a) $700,000 or (b) ninety-five percent (95%) of the District's average expenditure per month of operating
expenditures in the previous fiscal year ($706,000 per month for fiscal year 2023).

4. Each advance under the Line of Credit will be repaid no later than forty-five (45) days
after the day of advancement, but in no event later than June 30, 2024, with taxable interest on the
outstanding principal amount at an interest rate of 7% per annum with an origination fee of 0.25%.

5. This resolution shall be effective upon receipt by the Superintendent on behalf of the
Board of written acceptance of its terms by an authorized official of the Bank, and thereafter shall
constitute the terms of the Line of Credit Agreement (the “Agreement”).

5. The Superintendent or his or her designee is directed to prepare or execute such
documents as may be necessary to comply with the above paragraphs or any other requirements for this
Agreement.

6. The amounts advanced under the Line of Credit are not designated as “Qualified
Tax-Exempt Obligations” for the purposes of Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank).



The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member

_______________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following members voted in favor of the

motion:

and the following voted against:

whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.



STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)

COUNTY OF LAKE OF THE WOODS ) ss.
)

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL )
DISTRICT NO. 390 )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Independent School District

No. 390 (Lake of the Woods), Lake of the Woods County, Minnesota (the “District”), hereby certify that I

have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the School

Board of the District held on the date specified above, with the original minutes on file in my office and

the extract is a full, true, and correct copy of the minutes, insofar as they relate to the resolution of the

School Board to enter into a Line of Credit Agreement with a financial institution pursuant to Minnesota

Statutes, Section 123B.12(b), and that the resolution included therein is a full, true and correct copy of the

original thereof.

WITNESS My hand as such Clerk this 22nd day of January, 2024.

Clerk of the School Board
Independent School District No. 390 (Lake of the
Woods), Lake of the Woods County, Minnesota



ACCEPTANCE STATEMENT

The Bank has received and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the resolution of the
School Board of Independent School District No. 390 (Lake of the Woods), Lake of the Woods County
authorizing the District to enter into a Line of Credit Agreement with a financial institution pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes, Section 123B.12(b), and that the resolution included therein is a full, true and correct
copy of the original thereof. The officer executing this Acceptance is authorized to sign on behalf of the
Bank. The Bank understands that the interest on the amounts advanced shall be taxable and that the
amounts advanced have not been designated as “Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations” for purposes of
Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Date: January 22nd, 2024

Name of Bank

Signature of Bank Official

Title of Bank Official




